
• 
State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE 0FF"ICE CENTER • 2540 Sll ~ lARD OAK BOULEVARD 

T ALLAIIA SEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M -0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

August 24, 2017 

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: 

RE: 

Amber M. Non-is, Public Utilities Supervisor, Division of Accounting & Finance~ 

20 150071-SU - Application for increase in wastewater rates in Monroe County by 
K W Resort Utilities Corp. 

Please place the following e-mail in the docket referenced above. 
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Amber Norris 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Amber, 

Martm S. Friedman <mfriedman@ff attorneys com> 

Thursday. August 24, 2017 11:29 AM 

Amber Norris 

Chris Johnson; Kaitlin Bianchi 

KWRU Rate Case/Docket 20l'76071 

5 @ q.zq,,'1 

This is to confirm the K W Resort Utility Corporation will book all unclaimed rcl\mds as CIA C. 

Marty 

MARTIN S. FRlEDMAN , ESQ. 

Shareholder 

friedm3n 
~-friedman 

' .. ,, .. 

766 North Sun Drh·c 
Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 
T: 407.830.6331 
F: 407.878.2178 
C: 407.310.2077 
mfrwdmatll!!..ff attorrh·~com 
Fat·C'honk I ff-a llollll') ~.('Ulll 

Notice: Th1~ cmuil mcssu~:c, and any nlluchmcnts hereto, contn in; tonfidcnual 
infonnnltun 1hu1 i' legally pri\'ilc~t<•d. If you arr IHit thr intended 1'\.'Cit>icnt, vou must nut 
rcvie''• trnn,mit , convert to h .. rd c-opy. cop), UM! or disscnnnntc this ~m3il or nny 
attachnwnh to 11 If )OU hnw rt'{t'l''-d th1s cma1l10 error, pi<~ nollf) u~ nnmcdiJtcl)' 
b} retummail 01 b' telephone ut (407) 8J0-6JJI nnd delete the originul and all ropM::. of 
this lt~n~ml'-'ion, including an) nttachmcnb. Thnnk )OU. 




